



50 West Main • Hyrum, Utah 84319 • Phone (435) 245-0208 email: museum@hyrumcity.com • website: hyrumcitymuseum.org Jami J. Van Huss, Director

Museum Board Members
Steven W. Downs, Chairman
John A. Petersen, Vice Chair
Kathy Kingsbury
Linda Christlansen
Curtis Parkinson
Leisha Kunz
Kim Faulkner

MINUTES OF THE HYRUM CITY MUSEUM BOARD MEETING **MAY 10, 2022** AT THE MUSEUM BOARD ROOM 50 WEST MAIN STREET, HYRUM, UTAH

CONVENED: 6:03 pm

ROLL CALL, CALL TO ORDER, and **WELCOME**: Chairman Downs welcomed everyone and called the meeting to order.

THOSE IN ATTENDANCE: Steve Downs, John Petersen, Leisha Kunz, Linda Christiansen, Kim Faulkner, Craig Rasmussen, Jami Van Huss, and Courtney Cochley. Curtis Parkinson and Kathy Kingsbury were excused.

REVIEW OF MINUTES: Linda motioned to approve the minutes of April 12, 2022, John seconded, all voted aye, and the minutes were approved unanimously as written.

BUSINESS:

1. Hot Wheels in Hyrum

The museum board and staff reviewed the event assignments and times to help set-up on Friday evening and Saturday morning. Jami reviewed the new procedure we'll try this year for creating two entry lines and letting pre-registered cars enter the grass at 8:00 am and then starting day-of registration at 9:00 am. This will require more parking helpers. We briefly discussed a request from a magician who would like a booth, which turned into a larger conversation about vendors at the event. The board decided to limit the event to just food vendors.

We also determined to have a funeral-procession-type parade following the car awards for anyone interested in participating. We will head east on Main Street and loop through the assisted living neighborhood. We still need to meet with Friend Weller to figure out how the music/announcing will work and what needs he has from us.

2. Exhibit Schedule

In lieu of time, this will be discussed at a future meeting.

3. Main Street Memories Quotes

Jami reported that our spring intern, Megan George will be continuing to work through the summer partially for the Wellsville City History Committee (which will be paying for part of her time) and for the museum to continue her work on the Main Street exhibit. One of her ideas is to incorporate anecdotal quotes from local citizens about their personal memories of Main Street. Jami asked the board to create a list of community members we could interview. The board

suggested Colleen Baxter, Lori Walters, Patt Hansen, Pam Petersen Parkinson, Gloria Anderson, Farrell Petersen, Mary Sue Lundahl (Dewey's daughter), Roger Allen, Gwen Christiansen, Elaine Felix, Hal Allen, and Brent & Nancy Allen.

4. Other Reports from Board Members

Courtney shared a new resource from the Northwestern Band of the Shoshone Nation through the Daigwade project. It's a coloring book of native plants and their uses. There are two more books forthcoming and we hope to partner with the band to provide this resource to our visitors.

ADJOURNMENT: 7:13 pm

Dates to Note:	
June 14	Board Meeting, 6:00 pm
June 21	Rodeo Games, 1:00—3:00 pm
July 4	Second Saturday, 10:00 am—3:00 pm, Grand Old Flag @ Elite Hall
July 12	Board meeting, 6:00 pm
July 19	Playing on the Prairie, 1:00—3:00 pm
August 2	Passport Pizza Party, 12:30—1:30 pm
August 9	Board Meeting, 6:00 pm
August 13	Second Saturday, 10:00 am—3:00 pm, Fun at the Fair
September 10	Second Saturday, 10:00 am—3:00 pm, Main Street Memories
September 13—15	Museum Closed, AASLH Conference
September 20	Board Meeting, 6:00 pm
September 20—22	Back in Time, 1:00—1:30 pm, Sadako's Story
	Steven Downs
ATTEST:	Chairman
Jami J. Van Huss	
Museum Director	
Approved:	
As Written:	